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In re: Confidential Claim — Data Request Response

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing, please find four confidential documents outlining XO Communications
internal documentation pertaining to hurricane preparation, recovery, support, and information
pursuant to staff's request. XO asks that this information be treated as confidential in accordance
with Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., and Section 364.183, F.S.

. Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: 7/24/07

TO: Akerman Law Firm/B. Keating

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

070000-OT or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning _Documents outlining XO

Communications internal documentation pertiaing to hurricane preparation, recovery, support and

information pursuant to staff's request, and filed on behalf of _XO_ . The document will be

maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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